		_ 1	
BOOK	21	PAGE	384
	<u> </u>		00.

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	August	20	22	
E1501831	ILD							
Somerse	et, KY							
Courtho	use							
Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10:00 am or	n Tuesday,		
August 9	9, 2022 with Judo	ge Steve K	elley presid	ding. The fol	lowing magistrat	tes were		
present:								
	— \						-	
	Turpen Wil	lson Whe	eldon Ra	anshaw Str	unk			
 (1) Moti	ion made by Mag	nietrata Par	achaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrata Stru	ink to		
	the minutes fron							
арргочс	the minutes nor	II tile last II	iceting ne	a July 20, 20	ZZ. WOUOTI CATI	icu.		
 (2) Moti	ion made by Mag	nistrate Stru	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransh	aw		
	the Second Rea						-	
(3) Moti	ion made by Mag	gistrate Stru	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	to		
accept t	he updated Sala	ry Schedul	e. Motion	carried.				
(4) Moti	ion made by Mag	gistrate Stru	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	to bring		
employe	es equal to upda	ated salary	schedule t	to be effective	e next pay perio	d with no		
retroacti	ve pay. Motion o	carried.						
 (F) N4-4:	ing good by Mag	wintunta Otu			I = =::= 4 == 4 = 10/:1= = :=	. 411		
#` -	ion made by Mag							
 -	elley to sign a re otion carried.	Solution de	dicaling P	allerson brai	ICH ROAG AS J.P	. vaugni		
IXUII. IVI	olion camed.							
(6) Moti	on made by Mag	istrate Wils	son and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransh	aw to		
	the Road Work							
(7) Moti	ion made by Mag	gistrate Rar	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Tur	pen to		
allow the	e 911 Center to a	dvertise fo	r a full time	e employee, o	due to an upcom	ning		
retireme	nt. Motion carrie	ed.						
#	on made by Mag			-				
Solid Wa	aste to mow and	clean the p	property at	405 Cumber	land Drive. Mot	ion carried		
(0) 8.4 (an manda la 14	intert. D	ala according		· Manietest Of	l. 4 -	_	
 	on made by Mag						+	
 allow 50	lid Waste to mov	w trie prope	at 040	IVICAUOW DITV	e. Modol carre	- u.		

BOOK	21	PAGE	385

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	
J —			

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	August	20	22
	E1501	831LD						
	(10) M	Notion made by M	agistrate R	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate T	urpen to	
		ve the Detention C				, ,		
				- y				
	(11) M	Notion made by M	agistrate S	Strunk and	seconded by	Magistrate Wils	on to	
	— ` '	er Jordan Chapma						
		hired as animal o			· ·			
		e at the next pay						
		, ,				·		
	(12) N	otion made by M	agistrate V	Vilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	nk to	
	approv	ve the Bill List for 8	3/9/2022.	Roll call: T	Turpen - Yes,	Wilson - Yes, W	/heeldon -	
	Yes, R	tanshaw - No, Stri	ınk - Yes.	Motion ca	rried.			
	(13) M	otion made by M	agistrate R	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate T	urpen	
	to appi	rove the Bank Re	conciliation	for July 2	022. Motion	carried.		
	(14) M	lotion made by M	agistrate S	trunk and	seconded by	Magistrate Wils	on to	
	approv	e the Fund Trans	fers for 8/9	9/2022. Mo	otion carried.			
	(15) M	lotion made by M	agistrate R	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate S	trunk to	
	table tl	he discussion on t	wo purcha	ise requisit	ion forms for	SRT until the ne	ext meeting	j.
	These	purchases are for	equipping	g two vehic	les. Motion o	arried.		
	(16) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Ran	shaw to	
	adjouri	n the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	ed.				
	** Cha	arlotte Keeney pre	sented the	Library Bo	oard Tax Rate	es.		
		d Dick presented t	he numbe	rs on the Ir	nmate Work D	Detail from Janua	ary through	1
	July 20)22.						
								_
		Beach at Pulaski				sed the rest of the	he season	
	and tes	sting will be done	to see if it	can reoper	n next year.			
	_							
-							777	
	11							1